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Woods, David
m

From: Ted Ferrarone <TFerrarone@harborpt.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Blessing, Ralph; Mathur, Vineeta; Woods, David
Cc: John Freeman; Lisa L. Feinberg

Subject: Woodland Pacific Current Iteration of Plans

Ralph/David/Vineeta — snapshots of current versions of drawings below — these are interim and our plan was to finish
these and present to staff this week.

These have changed substantially in response to Staff comments:
* Changed roofline of north tower to “stepped” and removed the observatory to differentiate from south tower
o Changed colors of north tower to differentiate from south tower
* Broke up balcony pattern to create distinction in the towers themselves
» Changed colors/patterns on Pacific to create variation among the sections as well as a vertical gradation pattern
(already showed earlier version of this to Staff)




What we are working on now is:
» Detail of landscaping and at-grade entries along Pacific Street — | may be able to get this today
¢ Detail of finishes on all facades
s Detail of Commons Park North/sidewalks, landscaping {working on this with Jim Travers)
+ Minor madifications to site plan to accommodate Staff comments

We would then produce great looking renderings of Pacific which will show the articulations and detail at grade, as well
as any other views you think we need to tell the story.

Ted Ferrarone

Chief Operating Officer

Harbor Point Development, LLC

1 Elmcroft Road, Suite 500

Stamford, CT 06902

Direct: (203) 644-1584, Fax (203) 644-1599
Mobile: (646) 522-3231

TFerrarone @harborpt.com

www.harborpt.com



Woods, David
m

From: Jessa, Bashir

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Woods, David

Subject: FW: Public Hearing Legal Notice - Stamford Advocate
Hi David,

Please see the book and page that you require listed below.

Here are the account numbers of the parcels

ACCTNUM ADDRESS BOOK/PAGE
000-1187 - 43 WOODLAND AVENUE  4957/109 «
000-1518- 701 PACIFIC STREET 7574/ 216 —
000-1938- 18 WALTER WHEELERDR 10176/ 218 * =
001-0351- 804 ATLANTIC STREET 0555/ 444 S
001-2162- 705 PACIFIC STREET 10624/ 170 ~ <~
0 S - 1

001-2412- 13 WOODLAND AVENUE  4663/293—
001-7601- O ATLANTIC STREET 1263/ 110 -8
001-7602- 784 ATLANTIC STREET 11208/ 275 Y

002-1265- 20 WALTER WHEELER DR 2233/328 —%
002-4472- 12 WALTER WHEELER DR 11870/ 312 - %
004-5372-_0 WALTER WHEELER DR — 304767069~

70 Peretrr H

Thanks

Bl ym
Deputy Assessor

City of Stamford
Government Center

Emal bjessa@stamfordect gov

From: Woods, David

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Jessa, Bashir

Subject: FW: Public Hearing Legal Notice - Stamford Advocate

Good meeting you today...here are the parcel numbers...
Thanks,

David



David W. Woods, PhD, AICP, PP
Deputy Director of Planning

City of Stamford Government Center
Land Use Bureau

888 Washington Bivd., 7" Floor
Stamford, CT 06904-2152

Phone; 203.977.4718
Cell: 631.365.3604
Fax: 203.977.4100

Email: dwoods@stamfordct.gov

From: Diaz, Christina

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Woods, David

Subject: RE: Public Hearing Legal Notice - Stamford Advocate

Here are the account numbers of the parcels

ACCTNUM ADDRESS BOOK/PAGE
000-1187 - 43 WOODLAND AVENUE 4957/ 109
000-1518- 701 PACIFIC STREET 7574/ 216
000-1938- 18 WALTER WHEELERDR 10176/ 218
001-0351- 804 ATLANTIC STREET 0555/ 444
001-2162- 705 PACIFIC STREET 10624/ 170
001-2320- 17 WOODLAND AVENUE  11155/026
001-2412- 13 WOODLAND AVENUE 4663/ 293
001-7601- O ATLANTIC STREET 1263/ 110
001-7602- 784 ATLANTIC STREET 11208/ 275
002-1265- 20 WALTER WHEELER DR 2233/328
002-4472- 12 WALTER WHEELER DR 11870/ 312
004-5372- O WALTER WHEELER DR 10170/ 069

From: Woods, David

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Diaz, Christina

Subject: FW: Public Hearing Legal Notice - Stamford Advocate

Christina,

Where do | get the description information for our part similar to what Lisa put together?

Thanks,



